
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
 

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA 
 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO.  ___________ 

 
v. : DATE FILED:  October 22, 2013 

 
JOSEPH HARVEY                     : VIOLATIONS:  
SEAN CAHILL      18 U.S.C. ' 242 (deprivation of  

: rights under color of law – 1 
count);  

 : 18 U.S.C. ' 1001 (false statement – 
  1 count) 
 

 
INDICTMENT 

 
COUNT ONE 

 
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT: 

 
On or about October 8, 2009, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant 

JOSEPH HARVEY 

while acting under color of law as a police officer with the Philadelphia Police Department, 

instructed M.C. to remove all of her clothing and sit naked while he masturbated, thereby willfully 

depriving M.C. of the right, secured and protected by the United States Constitution and the law of 

the United States, to be free from an unreasonable seizure by a police officer.    

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 242. 

  



COUNT TWO 

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT: 

On or about April 11, 2013, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant 

SEAN CAHILL 

in a matter within the jurisdiction of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (“FBI”), an agency of the 

United States Department of Justice, within the executive branch of the United States, knowingly 

and willfully made materially false, fictitious, and fraudulent statements and representations, in 

that defendant CAHILL claimed that he was with Harvey, and that Harvey was never alone with 

M.C., at the time M.C. alleged she was instructed by Harvey to undress.  These statements were 

false in that defendant CAHILL knew at the time of his statement to the FBI that he was not with 

Harvey during the period of time M.C. alleged she was instructed to undress, and that he was not 

present at the scene where the alleged unreasonable seizure took place.   

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001. 

 

A TRUE BILL: 
 
 

                                           
FOREPERSON 

 
 
                               
ZANE DAVID MEMEGER 
United States Attorney 


